
From: Whittaker, Frank M <frank.m.whittaker@wv.gov> 
Date: Tue, Sep 7, 2021 at 12:06 PM 
Subject: Re: Emergency Leachate Hauling - Jackson County Landfill 
To: Chestnut, B J <b.j.chestnut@wv.gov> 
Cc: Joseph E Hager III <joseph.e.hageriii@wv.gov> 
 
 
B.J. 
 
Your emergency request for a 60 day contract to obtain Leachate hauling services for 
the Jackson County Landfill is approved. Please follow the emergency 
procedures outlined in the Purchasing Division Handbook, and provide all supporting 
documentation to this office within 30 days of this approval for contract finalization. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-- 
 
B.J. Chestnut 
Assistant Chief 
WV Department of Environmental Protection 
Business Operations Office - Administrative Services 
601 57th Street, SE 
Charleston, WV 25304 
Phone: (304) 926-0499 ext. 41139 
Fax: (304) 926-0491 
 




